Csilver Key

Csiiver Key Csilver Key Csiiver Key Csiverkey  Csilver Ke
A 3 Y ('\ ™ Wearea
Connections  Home Reserve  Friends Health S}A"’ea:t';fgm@ [ FIVE _
Café Delivered & Ride Thrift & Wellnes: P WISHES
Meals Store Informed
neluding Medls on Wheels. Organlzanon =73

Silver Key Operations Board of Directors Meeting
AGENDA
Tuesday, March 21, 2023

David Lord Conference Room ~ Silver Key Campus

Topic Owner Action
. Call to Order Shahera
Shalabi, Chair
Il Establish Shahera,
Quorum/Introductions Chair
. Changes to the Agenda Shahera,
Chair
Iv. Consent Items Shahera, Vote: Updated resolution letters:
Chair » Ent Credit Union
» Integrity Bank and Trust
» Kirkpatrick Bank
» Legacy Bank — updated since Exec
Committee approved.
A. Agenda
B. Minutes e Approve minutes from January 17, 2023
V. CEO Report Jason
DeaBueno,
CEO
VI. Committee Reports
1. Executive 1. Shahera 1. No Report
2. Finance
3. Development 2. Valand 2. Financials February (VOTE)
4. Capital Dave
Management/Senior | 3. Jason & 3. Update on Derek’s Departure and Plans
Heritage Cari
5. Tri-Lakes Advisory 4. Jason 4. No Report
Committee
5. Llauraand | 5. Updated Charter
Jason
VII. Old Business
VIIL. New Business Jason, CEO e Silver Key Senior Summit, July 11, 2023, The Antlers
— Downtown
e Board Demographic Survey sent via email on 3/16 to
Operations and Foundation Boards.
IX. Adjourn Shahera,

Chair




1 Cilver key : Civer key Csiiver Key (S_il_\ver Key Csiiver Key | Wearea
SI Ive r Key Connechons Home Reserve Frlen_ds Hec:lfh »- l]\ l‘ . \ 3
Deliverec & Ride Thrift & Wellness : WISHES

Café

Medls S \ L
\_/’ i
March 2022
CEO Report

Dear Board Members,

As we move into Spring, there are several things occurring that all our teams are working hard
to plan for! Since the reduction in force, all team members are working to fill the void that
exists on many fronts and doing a great job.

The first is the 2023 Silver Key Senior Summit...Here is the Save the Date and postcards are
being printed for you to provide to your contacts. We are working to achieve an attendance of
2000 people which would be 800 more than last year.

./”/7

(e Silver
“Aging is“All of Us!"

Save the Date: July 11, 8:30 - 3:30

Development@SilverKey.org

The second event that has been scheduled a bit further out is our ground-breaking for the
apartments. We had to find a new builder as the prior builder was unable to fully achieve the
necessary and acceptable bids for the subcontracting work. The good news we now have an
engaged local builder, and the subcontracting will go smoothly.

Related to one of the outstanding efforts that we are working to promote and inform the
community about is the HOPE report.

Please see the Hope Summery Document on the next page. Included in your packet is the
entire report.

Stay well,

RN



Csilverkey “ ¥ @?q' /\ NAM I““S‘A‘%‘ng@

FIRE DEPARTMENT National Aanze oo Mental Mness

Comprehensive Senior Assistance Collaboration
Increases Hope, Yielding Decreased 911 Calls and ED Visits

WHAT?
Next50 Initiative provided 3 grant to help fund CSAP NAMI trained caregiversin mental health/wellness

Comprehensive Senlor Assistance Program Silver Kesy and CSFD identified and provided services/hope
A collaboration between: evaluations to vulnerable seniors in & Paso County

Siver Key, NAMI, CS Fice Department, & Innovations in Aging * Innovations i Aging halped track/measure data

WHY?

Older residents face roadblocks with coverage for mental health and support services as they transtion to Medicare. Many oider
residents struggie to meet healthcare needs due to kack of awarensss and understanding of rescurces. Thes leads vulnerable
3erears to averuse EMS systoms, including 911 ¢calis and ED senvices, taong the system and causing additional taxpayer burden,

WHO PARTICIPATED?

Ower 100 dverse careghvors trained in £ Paso County
> 600 wilnerable older residents served

601 clients served intotal {580 from Siver Key; 21 from CSFD}
214 clients had more than one interaction and 2+ Hope scales

WHERE? Location of clients by County Cammissones District

Greater Calorado $prings area (£l Paso County) 34% In Central (Distnct 5)
ncluding Monument. Fountain, Manitau Springs, etr., 34% In West (District 3) % In Northeast |District 2)
19% in Southeast (Distrct 4) 4% in North {District 1)

WHEN? ¢ NAMI trained caregivers from March 2021 - Maech 2022
* (Bents received tervices/resowrces, and had hops measured

Recened Grant in July/August 2020 beatwesn March 2021 — November 2022

“I have never been through a training like this before...The
impact and value that I received from the Mental Health
First Aid training was not just educational for me at work

but also from a personal perspective...

Projected estimate of taxpayer savings

s $271,300 estimated savings
Estimated Potentie! Tax < guother 387 chients helped i post penad, .
Sl o CAP Bl e £ from CSAP clients to date
ot the ongomg impact of mental Tcalth (529.7K in 911 calls + S208K in ED visits
traiting awireness, + 533.6K in ED transport)

nnd wvalunble lessons leamed

Estimatod Patential Tax Potential annual tax burden savings among $23.5 MM per year potential savings for county
Savings in £l Paso Coanty, 18,500 vulnerable seniors in El Paso County ($2.6MMin 911 calls + SISMM 50 ED vivirs
Colorsdn + 82 9MM tn ED tremspor)

@ <

Page 2 of 2



Governance Decisions, Monitoring & Accountabilit

1. Housing

a. There are several moving parts related to the effort and all signs indicated
that a closing will be scheduled for ~June 1, 2023.

Board Dialogue/Consultation
e Update about the local construction entity.
2. Separated Employee — Porchlight Friends!
e Former staff has been recruiting volunteers and clients for her newly
established business in companionship.
Board Dialogue/Consultation
e Answer any questions that the board has about this unfortunate situation.
3. Matters for Approval
e None.

4. Risk and Compliance — Issues that the board needs visibility to and expected
updates to conclusion.

3.1. Risk and Compliance Management

Issue Level of Risk Comments
(1 Low; 2 Medium; 3 High)

1. Volunteer passed 1 Staff and volunteers
away during shift were supported
as a driver th
rough EAP and
family outreach has
occurred.

Exploring options
related to 1%t Aid/CPR
training for all
interested staff.

2. Two of the three

separated staff 2-3 Third staff did not and

may be exploring

2;9\:1:;;2: some claim to the
system.
agreement.

3.2. Risk and Compliance Updates or Incidents

Page 2 of 2



1. .

3.3. Funder Obligation Concerns

Funder Level of Risk Details & Comments
(1 Low; 2 Medium; 3 High)

MMOF 2 Continues to be a delay.

2.3. Funder Obligation Concerns Updates

1. Nutrition audit 1 No issues at this point.
will be
occurring later
in March, and
all should go
well.

Informational

5.

Update on Operational Activities

Staff are working to ensure quality services and evaluating a new integrated health
care record that may be more seamlessly able to integrate across many service
lines.

Budgeting process is in action at this point.

Now a host site for medical students training.

Key Accomplishments

Decided to move forward with the Summit.

First HCPF Contract for Respite Services (Companionship) Contract Procured.
Expanded connection with Next Chapter for Veteran Support Resources.

Tenant Based Rental Assistance has started.

Myron Stratton reports that the partnership with Habitat for Humanity has “made the
trustees feel so good about the ideas that partnerships can work as they fund so
many that do not.”

Page 2 of 2



‘ H Csiiver key CSiiver Key
Silver Key Connections

Café

ome
Delivered

Meals

(S-iTvcr Key
Reserve
& Ride

ncudng Fech o0 Whesh

G (G (e o I
Thrift Gee\/ellne& Apartments >
Store

Silver Key Operations Board of Directors Meeting

Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, January 17, 2023

David Lord Conference Room ~ Silver Key Campus

Topic Owner Action
l. Call to Order/Establish Shahera Shalabi, Call to order at 4:05 pm
Quorum for Operations Chair
[Introductions In attendance - Dave Bunkers, Laurie Wood, Beatriz
Arsuaga, Laura Kronick, Marie Lambert, Skip Morgan,
Howard Black, Mike Rowe, Valerie Anders, Shahera Shalabi,
Jason DeaBueno, Greg Broeckelman, Lauren Burrus, Steve
Noblitt, Lt., Derek Wilson, Cari Karns (on Zoom), Joanne
Dreher (recorder).
Absent: Lynn Jones, David Lord, Dick Wilhelm, Cindy
Johnson and Steve Hunsinger
1. Establish Quorum for Shahera Shalabi,
Foundation/Introductions | Chair Quorum established for the operations and foundation
boards.
Operations 9
Foundation 8
ll. Guest Speakers Guests:
EB&K Auditors presented a summary of the audit.
Steve Post, Investment, presented a summary of the
investments.
1l. Changes to the Agenda Shahera Shalabi,
Chair
V. Consent Iltems Vote:
A. Agenda Operations, motioned Howard and 2" Steve N., all in favor
Foundation, motioned Skip and 2™ Greg, all in favor
B. Minutes Operations, motioned Howard and 2™ Steve N., all in favor
Foundation, motioned Skip and 2" Greg, all in favor
V. CEO Report Jason DeaBueno, | G.Ehn case and update: Jason provided the background of

CEO

the case and that the result was inconclusive. Howard
shared that there were disappointments with how DHS
staff had handled the case. There has been training for the
supervisors at DHS since.

Financial Challenges: Jason shared that there’s a gap due
to the increase in clients and decrease in funding that had
ended that had been provided during COVID. The team has




et
N

( Csiiver Key (-Tver Key (ﬁ‘m,m - T Wearea B
SI ver Key gg?g ed,lons B{elivered gﬁg;ve Th”ﬁ ’-}}eg\'/rgllnesz (sigtmnt@ \A}IL\E}EQ
Store 4% Informed’
g Mhech sn Whesls n
applied for additional funding of 1.9 million. We are
currently waiting for the contract in order to receive the
distribution of the funds. We will also be able to build back
some of the funds when the apartments are complete.
Donations are also less than previously. The best way to
give is through direct dollars to Silver Key. Several positions
are currently not being filled and we are managing
expenses carefully. We need the board to assist with
marketing the private pay services: Reassurance+,
Companionship, Meals, etc. Derek will send talking points
and materials.
2023 Silver Key Named one of the Best Workplaces by the
Gazette: Jason shared that we are one of the best
workplaces.
V1. Committee Reports: Vote:
A. Finance A. Val
B. Capital Anders & | B. Ratify MHEG: CC recommends MHEG
C. Executive Dave e Motion made: Laura 1st, Dave 2nd, all in favor
D. Development Bunkers
E. Tri-Lakes B. JasonD. C. Ratify Legacy Bank: EC recommends Legacy Bank for the
F. Governance C. Shahera | following to main reasons:
D. CariKarns | Motion made: Steve N 1, Skip 2", all in favor
E. laura Foundation Board decision is on pause and will be emailed.
Kronick
F. Howard
Black
Vil. Old Business Shahera Shalabi,
Chair
VIIL. New Business Vote:
Shahera Shalabi, Ratify Silver Key Contingency Succession Plan:
Chair Motion made 1% by Beatiz and 2" by Laura, all in favor
IX. Adjourn at 5:25 pm Shahera Shalabi,
Chair

44

teve Noblif{Aug 14, 2023 15:07 MDT)

Steve Noblit




Csiiver Key"

Financial Package
FY 2022 - 2023

Eight Months Ending February 28, 2023

Program Core Service Net Surplus (Deficit)
($621,507) vs Budget ($351,507)



Csiver Key™

Executive Summary

CURRENT:
Eight Months Ending February 28, 2023 Results: Year-to-date net deficit ($781,890) vs. ($660,174) budgeted variance ($121.716). Revenue behind budget by (5409,147), Expenses
under budget by $138,947, Other Revenue & Expenses fiscal year-to-date variance $148,484.

LAG-OPERATING RESULTS:
>Direct Contributions: February Direct Contribution $53k vs. budget of $175k- negative variance ($121k). Individual Contributions $9k, SKSS Foundation allocations and Trusts $41k,
and received $4k for program sponsorships.

>Event Revenue: Senior Summit event rescheduling to next fiscal year-July 11th at Antlers. Budget for FY 2022-23 net income of $84k.

>Non-Government Grants: Month of February income $22k vs $10k- positive variance of $13k. Meals on Wheels American $15k, Trimble Charity Foundation $5k, Pikes Peak United
Way $2k for Pantry overhead, and $800.00 from Bethesda Gardens supporting Tri-Lakes Senior Center.

>Indirect Contributions: Month of February received $80k. Employe Stocking Contribution received $79k budgeted at $91k variance ($12k) also received $627.16 through United
Way contributions.

>Grants and Contracts: During February received $199k budgeted $246k variance ($47k). PPACG-AAA funding of $132k-approved for additional carryover funds of $479k backdated
to January 1st, PPACG 5310 Transportation billed $33k, AmeriCorps RSVP $5k supporting Volunteer program, $6k from El Paso County/City CDBG providing Health and Wellness
services. Received $4k from Medicaid for Behavioral Health billable services.

>Program-Related Sales Fees and Donations: February 2023 received $55k directly from clients, budget $S65k- variance ($9k). Reassurance + and Guardianship fees $6k- behind
budget by ($7k), combined Thrift Stores sales $23k- under budget by $1k, Reserve and Ride donations received $7k- ahead of budget by $2k, Nutrition: private pay home delivered
meals $11k and donations of $S6k- behind budget for the month by ($6k).

>Payroll & Related Expenses: February salaries and benefits $297K under budget by $1k. Current number of employees: 65, equaling 57 full time equivalent (FTEs). Current job
listings: full time Donor relations and event planer and full time Case Manager - laid of 3 full-time employees 2-13-2023. During February 509 volunteers provided 3,913 hours of
service; equaling 23 full time equivalent (FTEs).

>Total Program Related Expenses: February $96k vs. $120k, under budget $24k. Food, beverage & packaging under budget by $28k- Transportation fuel and repairs positive
variance of $8k. February printing & copying continues to be over budget, other areas are under or in line with budget.



Csiver Key™

Executive Summary

>Total General & Administrative Expenses (Facility, Travel & Meeting, and G&A): $66k for February- under budget $6k.

>Murray Property Income: Murray property net income $13k for February. Current leasing occupancy is 86%. Silver Key received $S100k CDBG Facility grant for NAMI tenant
improvements - Art C. Klein Construction chosen as General Contractor - project estimated at $471,037.

>Investments: net loss for February (529k); current value of Operating Board Reserve account $1,320,024 - includes board designated funds of $400,000 for emergency capital
expenditures.

>YTD Program Overview: Health and Wellness Revenue $575k- Net Loss ($174k), collected $15k in guardian fees and $39k income from Reassurance + program. Thrift Store Revenue
$142k- Net Surplus $32k. Ahead of projection by $33k, have seen a 15% increase in sales over last year. Transportation Revenue $705k- Net Deficit ($35k) providing over 19k rides
with a 30% cancellation rate- unable to accommodate over 1,115 ride request fiscal year-to-date. Nutrition Revenue $892k- Net Surplus $2k, behind budget by ($32k), providing over
77k meals this fiscal year, currently 30 clients on waitlist for subsidized meals. Pantry Revenue $121k- Net Surplus $7k, providing commodities to over 1k households during February.
Tri-Lakes total revenue to date $66k- Net Deficit ($9k), Resource Development Unrestricted YTD Revenue $798k, Expenses ($325k)- Net Surplus $473k negative variance compared to
budget of (5281k).

>Cash Flow: ENT Line of Credit balance as of February 31, 2022- zero. Current 118 days of cash on hand with the goal of 190 days, cash shortage 72 days equaling ($1.2m). Daily
operating expenses average $16,604- right at budget $16,734- currently revenue missing projections by 11% and operating expenses under budget by 3.39%. As of June 2022 agency
paused temporary growth initiatives to improve process and quality, and align services with expected funding. Experienced a decrease of S1m in cash as of February 28th. Have
received $113k of the IRS Employee Retention Credit with an outstanding refund receivable of $1.4m not reflected on financials.

>LEAD - PROJECTED 2022-23 FISCAL YEAR: Estimate annual revenue $4.8m 10% behind projection of $5.6m, estimating a program core service net deficit of (5965k). Projecting a
negative cash flow because PPACG-AAA and other funding reduced to before-COVID amounts, currently have not received Transportation Multimodal Transportation and Mitigation
Options Fund (MMOF)contract from CDOT had budgeted $432k revenue. Agency expenses have continued to increase causing program services to be reduced. Program core service
net (deficit) 12 month projections: Health & Wellness ($266k),Transportation ($55k), Food Pantry projected at a loss of ($19k), and Resource Development unrestricted gifts projected
not to meet goals (32% = $480k). Personnel estimated at $3.6m (73% of revenue vs budget of 67% variance of $435k )- laid off 3 full-time employees 2-13-2023 estimate a payroll
savings of $60k this fiscal year. Fiscal year 2023-24 budget process starts March 2023.



Silver Key Senior Services

Income Statement
Eight Months Ending February 28, 2023

Last Period Year-to-Date Annual
Actual Budget Variance $ Actual Budget Variance $ Variance % Budget
02/01/2023 02/01/2023 02/01/2023 07/01/2022 07/01/2022 07/01/2022 07/01/2022 07/01/2022
- 02/28/2023 - 02/28/2023 - 02/28/2023 - 02/28/2023 - 02/28/2023 - 02/28/2023 - 02/28/2023 - 06/30/2023
Revenues
Revenue From Direct Contributions 53,967 175,348 (121,381) 759,498 1,090,775 (331,278) (30.37%) 1,499,764
Revenue From Events 0 0 0 1,075 0 1,075 0.00% 84,000
Revenue From Donated Goods & Services 2,099 3,000 (901) 14,668 24,000 (9,332) (38.88%) 36,000
Revenue From Non-Government Grants 22,467 9,763 12,703 163,519 90,607 72,913 80.47% 129,660
Revenue From Indirect Contributions 79,977 93,083 (13,106) 96,769 107,667 (10,898) (10.12%) 120,000
Revenue From Government Grants 16,625 0 16,625 160,750 37,500 123,250 328.67% 37,500
Revenue From Government Contracts 182,443 246,561 (64,118) 1,620,496 1,882,235 (261,739) (13.91%) 2,868,480
Revenue From Program-Related Sales & Fees 55,393 64,939 (9,546) 526,374 519,512 6,862 1.32% 779,268
Total Revenues 412,972 592,695 (179,724) 3,343,149 3,752,296 (409,147) (10.90%) 5,554,672
Expenses
Personnel Ratio (% of Revenue) 2% 50% 74% 67% 67%
Personnel Related Expenses 296,844 297,548 704 2,473,715 2,516,911 43,196 1.72% 3,724,772
Contract Service Expenses 19,417 5,652 (13,765) 75,388 45,216 (30,172) (66.73%) 67,824
Program Related Expenses 95,894 119,747 23,853 876,524 957,973 81,449 8.50% 1,439,099
Facility & Equipment Expenses 32,134 33,139 1,005 235,125 265,112 29,987 11.31% 397,668
Travel & Meetings Expenses 1,221 1,979 759 6,137 15,836 9,699 61.25% 23,754
General & Administrative Expenses 33,196 37,819 4,624 297,766 302,555 4,788 1.58% 454,660
Total Expenses 478,705 495,884 17,179 3,964,655 4,103,603 138,947 3.39% 6,107,777
Program Core Service Net Surplus (Deficit) (65,733) 96,811 (162,544) (621,507) (351,307) (270,200) (76.91%) (553,105)
Other
Revenue From Murray Property Income 12,812 11,165 1,647 87,595 89,320 (1,725) (1.93%) 133,980
Revenue From Investments (28,646) 7,596 (36,243) 44,735 53,589 (8,853) (16.52%) 81,580
Depreciation Expense - Fixed Operating Assets 50,714 56,472 5,758 421,277 451,776 30,499 6.75% 677,664
Revenue - Capital 8,045 0 8,045 14,948 0 14,948 0.00% 310,000
Revenue from Other Sources 113,393 0 113,393 113,615 0 113,615 0.00% 0
Total Other 54,889 (37,711) 92,600 (160,383) (308,867) 148,484 48.07% (152,104)
NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) (10,844) 59,100 (69,944) (781,890) (660,174) (121,716) (18.44%) (705,209)




Silver Key Senior Services
Balance Sheet

1 - Silver Key Senior Services, Inc
Assets

Cash
Accounts Receivable
Contributions Receivables
Other Receivables
Other Assets
Investments - Operating Reserves
Investments (Beneficial Interests in Trusts)
Fixed Assets
Accumulated Depreciation
Total Assets

Liabilities

Payables

Accrued Liabilities

Unearned/Deferred Revenue

Refundable Advances/Deposits

Short-Term Notes & Loans Payable

Long-Term Notes & Loans Payable
Total Liabilities

Fund Balance
BEGINNING BALANCE WITH CURRENT YEAR ADJUSTMENTS

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)
ENDING FUND BALANCE

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual
02/28/2023 01/31/2023 06/30/2022 06/30/2021 06/30/2020 06/30/2019
$632,717 $872,017 $1,675,674 $907,468 $1,084,886 $138,400
$437,725 $273,868 $426,294 $782,496 $408,361 $568,168
$167,586 $130,463 $92,819 $106,580 $171,451 $285,535
$6 $24 $0 $0 $186 $0
$18,516 $70,009 $158,927 $150,386 $70,552 $72,658
$1,320,024 $1,353,189 $1,281,728 $1,432,126 $1,130,191 $1,131,167
$4,401,464 $4,401,464 $4,401,464 $5,326,058 $4,285,610 $4,431,255
$9,925,390 $9,813,226 $9,235,575 $8,501,416 $8,087,269 $7,708,884
($4,012,781) ($3,962,067) ($3,655,163) ($3,103,301) ($2,620,308) ($2,302,345)
$12,890,646 $12,952,194 $13,617,317 $14,103,227 $12,618,197 $12,033,722
$209,906 $230,766 $114,694 $144,960 $207,279 $203,999
$245,866 $262,322 $197,965 $218,880 $155,355 $120,029
$260,015 $271,768 $336,000 $62,397 $121,245 $0
$12,099 $12,099 $12,099 $14,649 $14,649 $13,425
$67,496 $67,496 $67,496 $17,192 $16,640 $436,064
$193,843 $195,476 $205,751 $223,392 $240,782 $258,951
$989,224 $1,039,928 $934,005 $681,470 $755,951 $1,032,467
$12,683,312 $12,683,312 $13,582,961 $11,862,246 $11,001,254 $11,216,090
($781,890) ($771,046) ($899,649) $1,559,512 $860,991 ($214,835)
$11,901,422 $11,912,266 $12,683,312 $13,421,757 $11,862,246 $11,001,254
$12,890,646 $12,952,194 $13,617,317 $14,103,227 $12,618,197 $12,033,722




SILVER KEY SENIOR SERVICES

CASH FLOW PROJECTIONS

Program Core Service Net Surplus (Deficit)
Revenue from Murray Property Income
Revenue from Capital Funding & ERC Funds Received

Capital Expenditures (1600-1680) Estimates
Facilities
QCMI Bathrooms (GB Capital Budget)
Parking Lot Sealcoat (GB Capital Budget)
1641 Tenant Improvement
Exterior railing - safety improvement
Ramps for Docks - safety improvement

14 RTUs
Facilities - City CDBG - Public Facilities Grant

Misc. Capital
IT Equipment (Laptop Accounting)
Refrigerator - Tri-Lakes

Upgrade Meeting Room Technology (grant received 2020)
Vehicles (3 CDOT awarded) SK portion 20%
Vehicle camera systems (CDOT grant)
Vehicles 2 - Multimodal Transportation and Mitigation Options Fund
(MMOF)
Enter Principal Payment - Mortgage

Senior Housing Project (previous FYs $191,021)

Estimated Net increase (decrease) in cash

Operating Cash on Hand

Investment Operating Reserves - 1520

Board Reserved $400k Capital, balance operating
Outstanding Ent Line of Credit Balance

Day cash on hand calculation

Operating expenses (12 months)

Operating expense per day

Days of Cash on Hand (Goal 190 days including Board Reserved
Investments)

Days of Cash Shortage

Estimated Ent Line of Credit balance at end of year 6-30-2022

BUDGET ACTUAL FYTD
2022-23 1/31/2023
(553,105) (621,507)

133,980 87,595

310,000 128,563

(40,000)

(25,701)

(30,875)

(12,941)

(1,495)

(1,707)

(136,254) (136,284)
(100,000) (14,948)

(50,000)

(9,067)
(1,246)

(50,000) (23,922)

(80,000)

(3,305)
(110,000)

(15,000) (7,370)
TBD (470,299)
(690,379) (1,144,507)

6/30/2022 1/31/2023
1,675,674 632,717
1,281,728 1,320,024
Budget
6,107,777 6,060,449

16,734 16,604

6/30/2022

167 118
(375,817)

(1,202,013)



Silver Key Senior Services
Income Statement

Eight Months Ending February 28, 2023

Revenues
Revenue From Direct Contributions
Revenue From Events
Revenue From Donated Goods & Services
Revenue From Non-Government Grants
Revenue From Indirect Contributions
Revenue From Government Grants
Revenue From Government Contracts

Revenue From Program-Related Sales & Fees

Total Revenues
Expenses

Personnel Related Expenses

Contract Service Expenses

Program Related Expenses

Facility & Equipment Expenses

Travel & Meetings Expenses

General & Administrative Expenses
Total Expenses

Program Core Service Net Surplus (Deficit)

Other

Revenue From Murray Property Income

Revenue From Investments

Depreciation Expense - Fixed Operating Assets

Revenue - Capital
Revenue from Other Sources
Total Other
NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)

P‘;:;::‘ILSS: Thrift Store  Transportation Nutrition Food Pantry Tri-Lakes Resource Dev G&A Annual Total Annual Budget
07/01/2022 07/01/2022 07/01/2022 07/01/2022 07/01/2022 07/01/2022 07/01/2022 07/01/2022 07/01/2022 07/01/2022
- 02/28/2023 - 02/28/2023 - 02/28/2023 - 02/28/2023 - 02/28/2023 - 02/28/2023 - 02/28/2023 - 02/28/2023 - 02/28/2023 - 06/30/2023
$14,766 $0 $2,375 $16,638 $95,611 $2,887 $625,922 $1,300 $759,498 $1,499,764

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,075 $0 $1,075 $84,000

$0 $0 $0 $14,393 $275 $0 $0 $0 $14,668 $36,000

$1,256 $0 $16,880 $49,500 $18,333 $1,300 $76,250 $0 $163,519 $129,660

$0 $500 $128 $1,068 $0 $0 $95,073 $0 $96,769 $120,000

$160,750 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $160,750 $37,500
$300,488 $0 $628,052 $642,897 $7,368 $0 $0 $41,691 $1,620,496 $2,868,480
$98,097 $141,283 $57,824 $167,657 $80 $61,434 $0 $0 $526,374 $779,268
$575,356 $141,783 $705,259 $892,153 $121,667 $65,620 $798,320 $42,991 $3,343,149 $5,554,672
88% 50% 69% 44% 46% 3% 8% 21% 74% 67%
$508,133 $70,893 $489,912 $390,146 $55,998 $2,149 $255,794 $700,689 $2,473,715 $3,724,772
$21,078 $0 $0 $5,999 $0 $4,101 $0 $44,210 $75,388 $67,824
$167,802 $5,544 $178,947 $407,765 $28,883 $42,765 $21,298 $23,521 $876,524 $1,439,099
$14,312 $18,044 $15,871 $52,684 $26,926 $18,330 $6,344 $82,614 $235,125 $397,668
$1,462 $0 $1,513 $55 $0 $118 $638 $2,351 $6,137 $23,754
$36,268 $12,975 $54,075 $33,046 $2,759 $7,634 $40,559 $110,450 $297,766 $454,660
$749,055 $107,456 $740,317 $889,696 $114,567 $75,097 $324,633 $963,834 $3,964,655 $6,107,777
($173,699) $34,326 ($35,058) $2,457 $7,100 ($9,477) $473,687 ($920,843) ($621,507) ($553,105)
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $87,595 $87,595 $133,980

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $60 $0 $44,675 $44,735 $81,580

$3,380 $2,324 $112,781 $31,934 $31,102 $127 $0 $239,630 $421,277 $677,664

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,948 $14,948 $310,000

$0 $0 $222 $0 $0 $0 $0 $113,393 $113,615 $0

($3,380) ($2,324) ($112,559) ($31,934) ($31,102) ($67) $0 $20,982 ($160,383) ($152,104)
($177,079) $32,002 ($147,617) ($29,477) ($24,002) ($9.544) $473,687 ($899,861) ($781,890) ($705,209)




Silver Key Senior Services
Income Statement
Eight Months Ending February 28, 2023

Revenues
Revenue From Direct Contributions
4000 Individual/Small Business Contributions
4020 Legacies & Bequests
4030 Foundation Contributions
4040  Trust Contributions
4050 Sponsorship (Programs)
Total Revenue From Direct Contributions

Revenue From Events
4100 Events - Donations
4120  Events - Sponsorships
4195  Events - Expenses
Total Net Events

Revenue From Donated Goods & Services
4230  Gifts In Kind - Goods
Total Donated Goods & Services Revenue

Revenue From Non-Government Grants
4300 Corporate/Business Grants
4310 Foundation/Trust Grants
4320 Nonprofit Organization Grants

Total Revenue From Non-Government Grants

Revenue From Indirect Contributions
4400 Empty Stocking Contributions
4420  United Way Or CFC Contributions
Total Revenue From Indirect Contributions

Revenue From Government Grants

4500 Agency (Government) Grants

4520  State Grants

4530  Local Government Grants (City & County)
Total Government Grants

Revenue From Government Contracts
5000 Agency (Government) Contracts/Fees
5010 Federal Contracts/Fees
5030 Local Government Contracts/Fees (City & County)
5080 Private insurance revenue
5090 Medicare & Medicaid Payments
Total Revenue From Government Contracts

Last Period Year-to-Date Annual

Actual Budget Variance $ Actual Budget Variance $ Variance % Budget
02/01/2023 02/01/2023 02/01/2023 07/01/2022 07/01/2022 07/01/2022 07/01/2022 07/01/2022
- 02/28/2023 - 02/28/2023 - 02/28/2023 - 02/28/2023 - 02/28/2023 - 02/28/2023 - 02/28/2023 - 06/30/2023
$9,106 $110,334 ($101,228) $321,590 $570,660 ($249,070) (43.6%) $644,591
$0 $0 $0 $38,240 $0 $38,240 0.0% $75,000
$26,275 $42,706 ($16,431) $233,207 $341,646 ($108,439) (31.7%) $512,469
$14,320 $15,635 ($1,315) $132,327 $125,080 $7,247 5.8% $187,620
$4,267 $6,674 ($2,407) $34,133 $53,389 ($19,256) (36.1%) $80,084
$53,967 $175,348 ($121,381) $759,498 $1,090,775 ($331,278) (30.4%) $1,499,764
$0 $0 $0 $1,075 $0 $1,075 0.0% $60,000
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 0.0% $120,000
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 0.0% ($96,000)
$0 $0 $0 $1,075 $0 $1,075 0.0% $84,000
$2,099 $3,000 ($901) $14,668 $24,000 ($9,332) (38.9%) $36,000
$2,099 $3,000 ($901) $14,668 $24,000 ($9,332) (38.9%) $36,000
$0 $0 $0 $500 $0 $500 0.0% $0
$15,000 $250 $14,750 $115,750 $14,500 $101,250 698.3% $15,500
$7,467 $9,513 ($2,047) $47,269 $76,107 ($28,837) (37.9%) $114,160
$22,467 $9,763 $12,703 $163,519 $90,607 $72,913 80.5% $129,660
$79,350 $91,000 ($11,650) $79,350 $91,000 ($11,650) (12.8%) $95,000
$627 $2,083 ($1,456) $17,419 $16,667 $752 4.5% $25,000
$79,977 $93,083 ($13,106) $96,769 $107,667 ($10,898) (10.1%) $120,000
$0 $0 $0 $37,500 $37,500 $0 0.0% $37,500
$4,125 $0 $4,125 $24,750 $0 $24,750 0.0% $0
$12,500 $0 $12,500 $98,500 $0 $98,500 0.0% $0
$16,625 $0 $16,625 $160,750 $37,500 $123,250 328.7% $37,500
$165,796 $208,336 ($42,539) $1,386,806 $1,521,430 ($134,624) (8.8%) $2,354,772
$6,347 $6,250 $97 $42,920 $50,000 ($7,080) (14.2%) $75,000
$6,265 $23,417 ($17,151) $174,149 $242,333 ($68,185) (28.1%) $336,000
$0 $559 ($559) $595 $4,472 ($3,877) (86.7%) $6,708
$4,035 $8,000 ($3,965) $16,026 $64,000 ($47,974) (75.0%) $96,000
$182,443 $246,561 ($64,118) $1,620,496 $1,882,235 ($261,739) (13.9%) $2,868,480




Silver Key Senior Services
Income Statement
Eight Months Ending February 28, 2023

Revenue From Program-Related Sales & Fees

5100
5110
5120
5130
5135
5140
5195

Total Revenue From Program-Related Sales & Fees

Program Sales Taxable Thrift Store

Program Sales Taxable Medical Equipment
Program Sales Non-Taxable Thrift Store

Program Service Fees
Unfunded Program Services
Program Service Donations
Bad Debts, Est - Program Fees

Total Revenues

Expenses

Personnel Related Expenses

7000
7010
7020
7030
7040
7050
7100
7110
7130
7140
7150
7160
7170
7180
7190
7200
7210
7220
7300
7400
7410
7420

Salaries & Wages

Overtime

Holiday & Bonuses

Paid Time Off

Extended lliness Bank

Paid Unworked Wages

Dental Insurance

Flex Spending Account Contributions
Legal & ID Shield

Life Insurance

Employee Benefits - Other
Medical Insurance

Retirement Plan Contributions
Retirement Plan Fees

Vision Insurance

Payroll Taxes

State Unemployment Insurance
Workers' Compensation Insurance
Payroll Fees

Employee & Volunteer Appreciation
Employee & Volunteer Recruiting
Employee & Volunteer Screening

Total Personnel Related Expenses

Contract Service Expenses

7510
7520
7530
7540

Accounting & Audit Fees
Legal Fees

Professional Fees - Other
Temporary Help - Contract

Last Period Year-to-Date Annual

Actual Budget Variance $ Actual Budget Variance $ Variance % Budget
02/01/2023 02/01/2023 02/01/2023 07/01/2022 07/01/2022 07/01/2022 07/01/2022 07/01/2022
- 02/28/2023 - 02/28/2023 - 02/28/2023 - 02/28/2023 - 02/28/2023 - 02/28/2023 - 02/28/2023 - 06/30/2023
$17,401 $16,846 $554 $149,271 $134,771 $14,500 10.8% $202,156
$4,199 $5,000 ($801) $36,105 $40,000 ($3,895) (9.7%) $60,000
$1,564 $1,500 $64 $6,741 $12,000 ($5,259) (43.8%) $18,000
$19,800 $30,607 ($10,807) $172,980 $244,856 ($71,876) (29.4%) $367,284
$890 $0 $890 $52,691 $0 $52,691 0.0% $0
$12,451 $11,819 $632 $112,443 $94,552 $17,891 18.9% $141,828
($912) ($833) ($79) ($3,857) ($6,667) $2,810 42.2% ($10,000)
$55,393 $64,939 ($9,546) $526,374 $519,512 $6,862 1.3% $779,268
$412,972 $592,695 ($179,724) $3,343,149 $3,752,296 ($409,147) (10.9%) $5,554,672
$186,493 $201,585 $15,092 $1,647,980 $1,612,680 ($35,300) (2.2%) $2,419,020
$844 $2,199 $1,355 $6,716 $17,592 $10,876 61.8% $26,388
$3,401 $0 ($3,401) $128,007 $136,528 $8,521 6.2% $154,196
$11,273 $12,276 $1,004 $99,930 $98,211 ($1,719 (1.8%) $147,316
$1,620 $1,038 ($582) $8,884 $8,304 ($580) (7.0%) $12,456
$22,773 $4,763 ($18,010) $66,288 $38,104 ($28,184) (74.0%) $57,156
$734 $770 $36 $6,251 $6,160 ($91) (1.5%) $9,240
$2,260 $2,241 ($20) $18918 $17,925 ($993) (5.5%) $26,888
($28) $0 $28 $212 $0 ($212) 0.0% $0
$342 $397 $55 $3,250 $3,176 ($74) (2.3%) $4,764
$528 $1,950 $1,422 $7,262 $15,600 $8,338 53.5% $23,400
$23,196 $24,926 $1,730 $189,384 $199,408 $10,024 5.0% $299,112
$5,520 $5,420 ($100) $30,284 $43,360 $13,076 30.2% $65,040
$0 $1,081 $1,081 $9,022 $8,648 ($374) (4.3%) $12,972
$7 $24 $17 $161 $192 $31 16.3% $288
$17,047 $17,196 $149 $144,457 $137,568 ($6,889) (5.0%) $206,352
$5,088 $2,033 ($3,055) $18,344 $16,264 ($2,080) (12.8%) $24,396
$6,032 $4,099 ($1,933) $10,393 $32,792 $22,399 68.3% $49,188
$5,597 $12,023 $6,426 $41,493 $96,184 $54,691 56.9% $144,276
$2,629 $2,226 ($403) $23,150 $17,808 ($5,342) (30.0%) $26,712
$577 $30 ($547) $5,143 $240 ($4,903) (2,042.8%) $360
$913 $1,271 $358 $8,187 $10,168 $1,981 19.5% $15,252
$296,844 $297,548 $704 $2,473,715 $2,516,911 $43,196 1.7% $3,724,772
$18,601 $2,203 ($16,398) $47,190 $17,624 ($29,566) (167.8%) $26,436
$0 $200 $200 $705 $1,600 $895 55.9% $2,400
$815 $3,249 $2,434 $27,243 $25,992 ($1,251) (4.8%) $38,988
$0 $0 $0 $250 $0 ($250) 0.0% $0



Silver Key Senior Services
Income Statement
Eight Months Ending February 28, 2023

Last Period Year-to-Date Annual
Actual Budget Variance $ Actual Budget Variance $ Variance % Budget
02/01/2023 02/01/2023 02/01/2023 07/01/2022 07/01/2022 07/01/2022 07/01/2022 07/01/2022
- 02/28/2023 - 02/28/2023 - 02/28/2023 - 02/28/2023 - 02/28/2023 - 02/28/2023 - 02/28/2023 - 06/30/2023
Total Contract Service Expenses $19,417 $5,652 ($13,765) $75,388 $45,216 ($30,172) (66.7%) $67,824
Program Related Expenses
8000 Books, Subscription, References $45 $131 $86 $201 $1,051 $849 80.8% $1,576
8010 Client Emergency Assistance $1,521 $19,227 $17,706 $57,624 $153,816 $96,192 62.5% $230,724
8015  Client assistance - other funding $24,750 $0 ($24,750) $89,268 $0 ($89,268) 0.0% $0
8020 Donated Materials & Supplies $2,099 $3,000 $901 $14,668 $24,000 $9,332 38.9% $36,000
8030 Food & Beverage $19,176 $43,487 $24,312 $314,710 $347,899 $33,189 9.5% $521,848
8040 Food Packaging $2,990 $6,567 $3,576 $45,391 $52,533 $7,142 13.6% $78,800
8050 Instructors & Contractors $4,005 $0 ($4,005) $40,362 $0 ($40,362) 0.0% $0
8070 Mileage Reimbursement $957 $932 ($25) $9,027 $7,453 ($1,574) (21.1%) $11,180
8080 Postage & Shipping §727 $783 $56 $8,006 $6,264 ($1,742) (27.8%) $9,396
8090  Printing & Copying $7,403 $4,134 ($3,269) $39,331 $33,072 ($6,259) (18.9%) $49,608
8100 Supplies $6,083 $3,304 ($2,780) $34,854 $26,429 ($8,425) (31.9%) $39,644
8110 Telephone & Telecommunications $6,085 $8,611 $2,526 $43,314 $68,891 $25,577 37.1% $103,336
8120  Vehicle Fuel $10,071 $12,515 $2,443 $83,816 $100,117 $16,302 16.3% $150,176
8130 Vehicle Insurance Expense $5,637 $7,596 $1,959 $54,803 $60,768 $5,965 9.8% $93,291
8140 Vehicle License And Registration $416 $386 ($30) $3,402 $3,088 ($314) (10.2%) $4,632
8150 Vehicle Repair & Maintenance $3,927 $9,074 $5,147 $37,748 §72,592 $34,844 48.0% $108,888
Total Program Related Expenses $95,894 $119,747 $23,853 $876,524 $957,973 $81,449 8.5% $1,439,099
Facility & Equipment Expenses
8200 Building & Property Insurance $0 $212 $212 $0 $1,696 $1,696 100.0% $2,544
8220 Equipment Rental & Maintenance $149 $758 $609 $3,038 $6,064 $3,026 49.9% $9,096
8230 Janitorial Services & Supplies $8,878 $10,755 $1,877 $69,598 $86,040 $16,442 19.1% $129,060
8240 Mortgage Interest $425 $614 $189 $4,564 $4,912 $348 7.1% $7,368
8260 Real Estate Taxes $468 $460 ($8) $3,569 $3,680 $111 3.0% $5,520
8270  Rent, Parking, And Other Occupancy $760 $0 ($760) $16,477 $0 ($16,477) 0.0% $0
8280 Repair & Maintenance $14,794 $14,376 ($418) $97,040 $115,008 $17,968 15.6% $172,512
8290  Utilities $6,661 $5,964 ($697) $40,839 $47,712 $6,873 14.4% $71,568
Total Facility & Equipment Expenses $32,134 $33,139 $1,005 $235,125 $265,112 $29,987 11.3% $397,668
Travel & Meetings Expenses
8300 Travel, Hotel, Meals $1,181 $910 ($271) $3,316 $7,280 $3,964 54.5% $10,920
8310 Conferences, Conventions, Meetings $40 $964 $924 $2,590 $7,716 $5,126 66.4% $11,574
8320 Beer, Wine & Spirits $0 $105 $105 $231 $840 $609 72.4% $1,260
Total Travel & Meetings Expenses $1,221 $1,979 $759 $6,137 $15,836 $9,699 61.2% $23,754
General & Administrative Expenses
8410 Bank & Credit Card Fees $1,101 $1,652 $551 $9,275 $13,216 $3,941 29.8% $19,824
8420 Cash (Over) Short $5 $16 $11 ($91) $128 $219 171.2% $192
8430 Donor/Sponsorship Development $108 $1,362 $1,254 $14,653 $10,896 ($3,757) (34.5%) $16,344
8440  Fines, Penalties, Judgments $0 $71 $71 $175 $568 $393 69.2% $852
8450  Fundraising Expenses/Fees $241 $14 ($227) $241 $112 ($129) (114.9%) $168
8460 Insurance - (Non-Employee/Building/Vehicle Related) $5,594 $5,503 ($91) $43,982 $44,024 $42 0.1% $66,864

10 10



Silver Key Senior Services
Income Statement
Eight Months Ending February 28, 2023

Last Period Year-to-Date Annual
Actual Budget Variance $ Actual Budget Variance $ Variance % Budget
02/01/2023 02/01/2023 02/01/2023 07/01/2022 07/01/2022 07/01/2022 07/01/2022 07/01/2022
- 02/28/2023 - 02/28/2023 - 02/28/2023 - 02/28/2023 - 02/28/2023 - 02/28/2023 - 02/28/2023 - 06/30/2023
8480 Membership Dues & Subscriptions $625 $660 $35 $6,596 $5,280 ($1,316) (24.9%) $7,920
8495  Office Supplies $4,604 $3,971 ($633) $25,684 $31,771 $6,086 19.2% $47,656
8500 Organizational Expenses & Fees $0 $137 $137 $10 $1,096 $1,086 99.1% $1,644
8510  Outside Computer Services $8,362 $8,020 ($342) $74,543 $64,160 ($10,383) (16.2%) $96,240
8520  Public Relations And Marketing Expenses $1,997 $3,070 $1,073 $24,829 $24,560 ($269) (1.1%) $36,840
8530  Software Fees $9,176 $12,089 $2,913 $87,136 $96,712 $9,576 9.9% $145,068
8540  Staff Development $1,249 $1,143 ($106) $9,067 $9,144 $77 0.8% $13,716
8550 Taxes - Other $135 $111 ($24) $1,667 $888 ($779) (87.7%) $1,332
Total General & Administrative Expenses $33,196 $37,819 $4,624 $297,766 $302,555 $4,788 1.6% $454,660
Total Expenses $478,705 $495,884 $17,179 $3,964,655 $4,103,603 $138,947 3.4% $6,107,777
Program Core Service Net Surplus (Deficit) ($65,733) $96,811 ($162,544) ($621,507) ($351,307) ($270,200) (76.9%) ($553,105)
Other
Revenue From Murray Property Income
5300 Murray Property Rental Income $18,653 $13,885 $4,768 $107,820 $111,080 ($3,260) (2.9%) $166,620
5310  Murray Property CAM Income $12,584 $12,500 $84 $107,745 $100,000 $7,745 7.7% $150,000
5320 Murray Room Rental Income $375 $0 $375 $3,325 $0 $3,325 0.0% $0
5395  Murray Property Expenses ($18,800) ($15,220) ($3,580) ($131,294) ($121,760) ($9,534) (7.8%) ($182,640)
Total Murray Property Income $12,812 $11,165 $1,647 $87,595 $89,320 ($1,725) (1.9%) $133,980
Revenue From Investments
5200 Interest Income - Savings/Short-Term Investment $4,406 $2 $4,404 $4,486 $16 $4,470 27,940.0% $24
5210 Dividends Income - Investments $1,290 $2,083 ($793) $28,553 $16,667 $11,887 71.3% $25,000
5220 Interest Income - Investments $845 $511 $334 $4,593 $4,088 $505 12.4% $6,132
5230 Realized Gain (Loss) - Investments $713 $5,000 ($4,287) ($21,484) $40,000 ($61,484) (153.7%) $60,000
5250  Unrealized Gain (Loss) - Investments ($35,900) $0 ($35,900) $33,786 $0 $33,786 0.0% $0
5295 Investment & Transaction Fees ($0) $0 ($0) ($5,199) ($7,182) $1,983 27.6% ($9,576)
Total Revenue From Investments ($28,646) $7,596 ($36,243) $44,735 $53,589 ($8,853) (16.5%) $81,580
Depreciation Expense - Fixed Operating Assets
8625  Depreciation Expense - Building $24,371 $23,294 ($1,077) $193,444 $186,352 ($7,092) (3.8%) $279,528
8635 Depreciation Expense - Furniture, Fixtures, & Equipmen $2,222 $2,363 $141 $17,561 $18,904 $1,343 7.1% $28,356
8645  Depreciation Expense - Equipment - Nutrition $2,883 $6,195 $3,312 $23,108 $49,560 $26,452 53.4% $74,340
8655  Depreciation Expense - Equipment - Technology $5,667 $7,424 $1,757 $55,444 $59,392 $3,948 6.6% $89,088
8665 Depreciation Expense - Vehicles $15,571 $17,196 $1,625 $131,720 $137,568 $5,848 43% $206,352
Total Depreciation Expense - Fixed Operating Assets $50,714 $56,472 $5,758 $421,277 $451,776 $30,499 6.8% $677,664
Revenue - Capital
6000 Agency government capital contracts $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 0.0% $210,000
6030 Local government capital contracts (City &County) $8,045 $0 $8,045 $14,948 $0 $14,948 0.0% $100,000
Total Revenue - Capital $8,045 $0 $8,045 $14,948 $0 $14,948 0.0% $310,000

1 11



Silver Key Senior Services
Income Statement
Eight Months Ending February 28, 2023

Revenue from Other Sources
5800 Miscellaneous Revenue
5810 Sale/Disposal Of Assets
Total Revenue from Other Sources

Total Other

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)

Last Period Year-to-Date Annual

Actual Budget Variance $ Actual Budget Variance $ Variance % Budget
02/01/2023 02/01/2023 02/01/2023 07/01/2022 07/01/2022 07/01/2022 07/01/2022 07/01/2022
- 02/28/2023 - 02/28/2023 - 02/28/2023 - 02/28/2023 - 02/28/2023 - 02/28/2023 - 02/28/2023 - 06/30/2023
$113,393 $0 $113,393 $113,393 $0 $113,393 0.0% $0
$0 $0 $0 $222 $0 $222 0.0% $0
$113,393 $0 $113,393 $113,615 $0 $113,615 0.0% $0
$54,889 ($37,711) $92,600 ($160,383) ($308,867) $148,484 48.1% ($152,104)
($10,844) $59,100 ($69,944) ($781,890) ($660,174) ($121,716) (18.4%) ($705,209)

12

12



	3-21-23 Operations Board Agenda 2023
	March 2023 CEO Report
	2023-01-17 Operations Board Meeting Minutes - signed
	2023.02 SK BOD Financial Statements



